
c .. ..

'

W'

T >oa 8 "O, (
2

NOV ' 81984
Docket No. 50-321

<

MEMORANDUM FOR: John F. Stolz, Chief, Operating Reactors Branch #4, DL

FROM: Robert Hermann, Project Manager, Operating Reactors Branch #4, DL

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH GEORGIA POWER COMPANY

Time & Date: Thursday, November 15, 1984
9:00am-1:00pm

Location: Air Rights Building, Room 5033-
Bethesda, Maryland

Purpose: Discuss cracking in Recirculation System Piping; core
spray spafger, and instrument tubes.

Requested - (
Participants: NRC-RHemann, BKoo, WJohnston, CYCheng, BDLiaw, WHazelton

Licensee-LGucwa, et'al.

Other-Southern Services Staff Structural Int. Associates
Staff NUTECH Staff

'G B *1L'1 C*2".D Uh"
Robert Hemann, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #4, DL

cc: See next page
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ORB #4 Rdg
Project Manager-RHermann
JStolz i

Glainas
| BGrimes

OELD
GHolahan, ORAB

| HDenton i

! ELJordan, IE
| JNGrace, IE
, ACRS-10
! MSchaaf

NSIC
Receptionist '

. Regional Administrator Region (s) II
Resident Inspector

NRC Meetino Participants:
WJohnston
BDLiaw
WHazelton
BKoo

, CYCheng
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